Kyle Gaunt

Applicant

Guilford, CT 06437 kylegaunt99@gmail.com +1 203 823 8560

4 Years of college with experience in directing, writing, and technical equipment in independent film projects. Possessing leadership skills through directing, as well as being analytical, confident, time coordinated, and quick thinking. Getting started as a post-graduate ready to initiate a career in the hope of making a mark. Ready to work.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Camera Production Assistant

BUCK Design - Red Hook, NY January 2022 to January 2022

• Assisted Camera Operator

2nd Assistant Camera

Mannatee Films - New York, NY October 2021 to October 2021

Assisted the construction/deconstruction of camera (a Canon c300 Mark II) & Monitor In charge of the slate

Transported film equipment to and from G&E truck

Assistant Camera

Eric Garner Funeral To and Fro Productions - New York, NY July 2021 to July 2021

Covered the 7th Anniversary of the death of Eric Garner Interviewed his mother Established a comradery with the community

Director of Photography

Matthew Tursi - New York, NY May 2021 to May 2021

Demo Reel shoot

Film Director

Kill Me Dead - New York, NY April 2021 to May 2021

I directed my Senior Thesis Film Wrote the screenplay

Director of Photography - Let's Not and Say We Did

Alex J. Hirsch - New York, NY February 2020 to February 2020

Cinematographer for a senior thesis production while being a junior Created an aesthetically pleasing look

Director of Photography - Newborn

Brendan C. Elrick - New York, NY November 2019 to February 2020

Cinematographer for a Hofstra University production

Production Assistant - NOISY

To and Fro Productions - New York, NY August 2019 to August 2019

- Currently an Award-Winning Short Film
- Assisted in production
- Aided in subway transportation of actors
- Kept camera equipment secured

Production Assistant

Segregation To and Fro Productions - New York, NY July 2018 to July 2018

- · Aided in setting up camera
- Helped move talent from one location to the next

Education

College Degree in Film Studies And Production

Hofstra University - Hempstead, NY September 2017 to June 2021

High school diploma

Guilford High School - Guilford, CT September 2013 to June 2017

Skills

- Collaboration Handles Pressure Scheduling Critical Thinking Handyman Experience Problem Solving Read Sheet Music English
- Adobe Premiere (1 year)
- Final Cut Pro (6 years)
- Video production (4 years)
- Microsoft Office (8 years)
- Filing (3 years)

Links

https://kjgpictures.com

Awards

Official Selection - SoCal Film Awards

January 2022

Thesis film Kill me Dead was Officially Selected to appear in the online film festival, SoCal Film Awards

Additional Information

- Proficiency in Adobe Premiere Pro
- 5+ years experience in Final Cut Pro
- Currently booked to Assistant Camera position Jan. 18th-21st